From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD

To: Eoust, Bryan; "Ruth. Amy"; Littrell, Kyle
Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly; Mann, Ryan
Subject: XTO Severus 31 Federal Com #003H (1RP-5108), Severus 31 Federal Com #004H (1RP-5032)
Date: Friday, September 28, 2018 4:00:00 PM
Attachments: IMG_0852.JPG
IMG _0844.JPG
IMG 0854.JPG
IMG _0863.JPG
IMG 0873.JPG
All:

This notification is to inform site assessments were conducted yesterday September 28, 2018, at the
above locations in reference to 1RP-5032 and 1RP-5108. There appears to be an abundance of
livestock present at both well pads where they were observed to be grazing and feeding off
equipment and drinking stagnant water.

At 1RP-5108 (Severus Federal Com #003H) it was difficult to determine the location of the
temporary lined frac tank where the release occurred due to the presence of several containments
that appear to lack structural integrity and are open to the surrounding well pad where water can
flow in and out; this is problematic in light of recent rain events in the area.

Per regulation 19.15.29.8, release site security and containment is required therefore full site
assessment/characterization is necessitated for 1RP-5108 and 1RP-5032.

Christina Hernandez

EMNRD-OCD

Environmental Specialist

1625 N. French Drive

Hobbs, NM 88240

575-393-6161 ext. 111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
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